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Malave, Erin

From: Robert Catron [rob.catron@workschedule.net]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 3:46 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Catron Contact, Inc. Document Number FO6000003720 - ANOTHER TYPO CORRECTION
) ——
Hello again!

1 noticed that you corrected the street name on our record as | requested (below). Thank you.

| am so, so sorry, but | just realized | have actu'ally made a second typo on all the Pembrook addresses.
The zip code is wrong. It is listed as 32801, Itis actually 32810. Please correct it on all occurances of
the 1800 Pembrook Drive. Here is the full address:

1800 Pembrook Drive
Suite 300
Orlando, Florida 32810

| am so sorry to bother you with this again.
Thanks,
Robert Catron

Work Schedule Dot Net
866-846-3123 x.817

Helio!

| need to simply change all occurrences of "Pembroke" to "Pembrook” for ALL addresses on the
corporate record that are listed as 1800 "Pembroke" Drive. It is merely a misspelling of the street
name from the recent report filing. There is no actual address change.

Thank you,
Robert Catron

Work Schedule Dot Net / Catron Contact, Inc.
866-846-3123 x.817
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